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Ref No.: FP/RJ/OFC/45025/2020/EDS               Dated-17/06/2024 

 
To  
Deputy Conservator of Forest,  

Jhunjhunu. 

 

Subject: EDS compliance of Proposal No - FP/RJ/OFC/45025/2020 

Reference: EDS raised on portal on 14/12/23 

Sir, 

In reference to the EDS raised on Parivesh Portal 14/12/23 we would like to inform, Please find the 

pointwise compliance as below: 

i) NOC for State PWD Department has not enclosed. 

JDFPL’s Reply – PWD permission remains valid from 2-4 Months through the process of forest 

permission is very lengthy. However, we are enclosing undertaking to provide the permission copy with 

Stage -II compliance. 

ii) Comment from CWLW has not been submitted as the forest area falls under Shakmbhari 

           Conservation Reserve.  

JDFPL’s Reply – We have already approached CWLW and submitted the letter to CWLW office and who 

have already recommended the same to your office (DCF Jhunjhunu) for recommendation. Hence 

compliance is to be done by Forest/WL department. 

 

Sir, therefore, Kindly forward our proposal to next level for further processing. 

 

Kind regards, 
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FULL TITLE OF PROJECT - PROPOSED FOREST LAND FOR DIVERSION OF 0.0600 Ha. AREA FOR 
LAYING OPTICAL FIBER CABLE ALONG WITH LEFT SIDE OF ROAD "UDAIPURWATI TO COT " IN 
VILLAGE- COT, FOREST BLOCK - RAGHUNATHGARH P.F., TEHSIL- UDAIPURWATI, DISTRICT.- 
JHUNJHUNU(RAJ.)  
 
 
Proposal No- FP/RJ/OFC/45025/2020 Date-11/03/2020 

 
 

UNDERTAKING FOR ROAD/PWD AUTHORITY PERMISSION  
 

I, authorised signatory, on behalf of M/s Jio Digital Fibre (Pvt.) Limited, the user Agency hereby 
undertakes that we shall provide PWD/ road authority permission with Stage -II compliance Laying 
of Optical Fiber Cable Jio Digital Fibre Private Limited along the Left side Road “Udaipurwati to 
Cot” Forest Block –Raghunathgarh P.F., Village- Kot, Range & Tehsil- Udaipurwati, Division & Distt.-
Jhunjhunu . 

 

 

   Countersigned 

                                                                                 Divisional Forest officer  

   …………………..Forest Division 

   

 

 


